

Governance

- Section 1.** The governing organization of the IAHPERD shall include the Executive Board and the Legislative Council duly constituted as provided in these By-laws.
- Section 2.** The Executive Board shall consist of 13 voting members, including the president, president-elect, immediate past-president, secretary, treasurer, vice-president of the Physical Education & Sport Division, vice-president of the Health Division, the district representative coordinator, and chairpersons of the following sections: Elementary Physical Education, Secondary Physical Education, Sport, School Health, and Fitness Promotion. The Executive Director will serve as a non-voting, ex-officio member.
- Section 3.** The Legislative Council shall consist of a maximum of 52 members having equal rights represented by the following delegates:
- a. Members of the Executive Board (13) – president, president-elect, immediate past-president, secretary, treasurer, vice-president of the Physical Education & Sport Division, vice-president of the Health Division, district representative coordinator, and chairpersons of the following sections: Elementary Physical Education, Secondary Physical Education, Sport, School Health, and Fitness Promotion
 - b. Appointed positions (5) – membership director, convention manager, archivist/necrologist, journal editor, and webmaster
 - c. Standing committee chairpersons (12) – committees include Dance, Adapted Physical Education, Legislative Affairs, Recognition, Public Relations, Student Affairs, Retirees, Higher Education, Recreation, Community Health, Joint Projects, and Fitness Education
 - d. A maximum of 14 district representatives (14) – one representing each Area Education Agency except that of the district representative coordinator
 - e. Elect positions (7) – vice-president elects of Physical Education & Sport Division and Health Division, section chairperson-elects for Elementary Physical Education, Secondary Physical Education, Sport, School Health, and Fitness Promotion
 - f. Executive Director (ex-officio with no vote)
 - g. Proxy voting is allowed by any voting delegate.
- Section 4.** The Executive Board shall, on behalf of the Legislative Council, initiate and transact all business necessary for the administration of the IAHPERD, except as provided below. The Executive Board shall review and formulate policies concerning the IAHPERD, sanction programs and activities, and approve the operating budget of the IAHPERD.
- Section 5.** Eight or more voting members of the Executive Board present in person shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.
- Section 6.** There shall be a minimum of three meetings of the Executive Board each year to conduct the business of the association. One meeting will be held at the time of

the annual state convention and the other meetings scheduled by the President periodically throughout the year, normally in early Winter and again in the Spring. Additional meetings may be called by the President at the request of a majority of Board members.

Section 7. The Legislative Council shall effect changes to the Constitution and By-laws of the IAHPERD, initiate such business as it deems advisable, and exercise veto power over action taken by the Executive Board upon a vote equivalent to two-thirds of votes cast at an official meeting. All aspects of the administration and business of the IAHPERD shall be monitored by the Legislative Council to assure compliance with the Constitution and/or By-laws of the Association.

Section 8. Twenty members of the Legislative Council present in person shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 9. The Legislative Council shall meet annually during the state convention. This meeting shall coincide with the meeting of the Executive Board as described above. Other meetings shall be called at the discretion of the President, or, if requested, by a majority of the Legislative Council.